## Town of Mecan Regular Town Meeting at Mecan Town Hall

1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949

Meeting May 10th 2016 Town of Mecan

Meeting called to order at 7:00pm with pledge of allegiance. Present Mike Raddatz, Nancy Reuter, Caroline Gemoll, Irene Palmer, Jeff Fimreite and Marge Breivogel.

Minutes of April 7th 2016 read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to accept minutes as read by Michael Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reutter. Passed

Financial Report read by Irene Palmer, Motion to accept March Financial Report by Jeff Fimreite, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Nancy Reuter. Passed.

Road tour, Mike and Nancy went. Estimated Road monies around 93,000 for roads left, that would cover around 5. miles. Suggestion roads to work on were Arrowhead & Northshore Drive, Fern Ave. & 19th Ave, White Lake Club House Rd & White Lake Ct. Elk Road, Soda Road junction intersection and Soda road to Eagle Rd., and Fawn to Town Hall Rd. Fish ave, Riverview Rd. Fern Dr. Big Hole. totaling around 6.9 miles. Discussion to cut 1.9 Cut some off of 22nd, and part of Eagle to 73. Nancy made motion to accept plan up to \$80,000.00 from Road trip with cuts noted, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed

Mike received contract to K&K for our snow plowing, the contract is for two years, and he also sent contract for brushing and mowing. Motion to go with Kingas and Koplan for road plowing and brushing by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed.

Caroline questioned the sign charges on the highway department.

02-2016 Ordinance - Per diem to raise to \$75.00 for meetings over 4 hours. Jeff Fimreite and Nancy Reuter felt that they are covered sufficiently with salary. Motion Failed

Building permits-sent updated list. Mike asked about the building Perch st address that built a deck. Mike stated to double the permit and invoice owner. Caroline will get owner from Irene and send invoice.

Mike asked about the personal property information from adjoining county, Irene stated that she would like to wait, due to now Arrowhead is now taking over Reinke's. Caroline read an old ordinance that request any mobile home being moved in or out (including campgrounds) contact the treasurer within 5 days in and 10 days out, with additional information. Mike stated that we need to send the mobile home and campground owners a copy of the ordinance with a letter reminding them of this ordinance and the information sheet that we want back. Discussed the form that was attached, it was updated since that and currently we would need additional information. Irene will design a new form to send. So we can fine them if we do not get the information within time period.

## Correspondence

Mike received on June 23th 2016, at 6:00 p.m. Center of Land Use and Education will be conducting a workshop for Plan Commissioned members and will be at the Montello Service Center and cost will be

\$15.00 per person. Nancy stated she is not interested, Mike stated that Nancy is on the Planning Commission and should attend. More information will be sent.

Burned out house - The town has to pay for it and we need to put on the tax bill for abatement and nuisance.

Bill from Mike for printers for Irene, Caroline, and Town Hall.

Mike signed and agreement for dead deer pick up. \$108.00 per year.

Bartender licences, I sent out to all the current licensee's and have only received two back at this time. I have published in the paper and they will need to be approved at June meeting.

Caroline received railroad infor. And our Nationwide information.

Vouchers 95 to 106. Motion to approve vouchers 95 to 106 by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed.

Board of review is May 11th.

Next meeting will be June 16th 2016 Thursday 7:00. P.m.

Motion to adjourn by Jeff Fimreite, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed